Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Dial-A-Ride

A Service of Tillamook County Transportation Distric

Thursday, February 17, 2021 at 6:00 PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third St., Ste. A

Tillamook, Oregon



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account 385,224.88 -

1006 Payroll Checking 252 434.63 -

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT 570,302.55+

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking 79,751.64 .

1020 LGIP - General Account 1,312,234.29 -

1030 LGIP - Capital Reserve 1,347,493.79 »

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 3,947,641.78 0.00
Report Difference 3,947,641.78

2

Date: 2/4/22 05:38:47 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



[ :a8eq Q0UBLIBA 29 193png LA/ Hoday qog Alyiuopn
%SESL (09 +9+°7) 00°000°01 0F'SESL £E'EES LSILE]
%99°16 (00°009°11) 00000+ 00°00+°T1 00000°C 0000t
%0070 (00°000°1) 00°000°1 000 £E°ES 00'0
%0070 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°000°05 00°0 00°0
%66°0T (6L°LL9°ST) 00°00$°Z¢ 172289 €E'80L'T 0S°LLO'T
%0059 (00°005°€) 00°000°01 00°005°9 000 0070
%61'S6% 0SSt 1+ 00°005°01 05°666°16 00°SL8 00°0
25000 (00'00S°D) 00°005°T 000 00°STI 0070
295" (00°8EF°sE) 00°000°9¢ 00'79% 00°0 000
%89°62 (00°zLS ZET) 00°LZTS'88T 00°5S6°¢S 00001°18 000
%6L°1T (00919°009) 00°000°89L 00°¥8E°L9I 0005L°Z8 000
%00°SL (00°s26'91) 00°00L°L9 00°SLLOS 0070 00°5Z6°91
%90'CT (oorziiLen 00°1Z1°€91 00°000°9¢ 000 00°000°Z1
%S1°ZE (00°€1.°898) 00°99+°08T°1 00°€SLTTH 00'6£1°L0T 0070
%EP'E (00°806'%L6) 00'9€5°600°1 00°879°+€ 00'$8¢€°TTT 0070
%FET (00°£90°9L8) 00°5£0°888 00°896°T1 0070 000
%01°78 (00°1#0°€9) 00°80£°ZSE 00°L9T°68T 00°0 00¥86°96
%EE TS (85°998°51) 00°000°58 THEET 69 £€7€80°L 000
%9t L1 (LS €¥T39T) 00°000°6Z€ €4°96L°9¢ 00°000°52 00°0
%9065 (FSegzon) 00°000°T 9%'99L+1 L9916°T STOLET
%S1°LE (8T HFE6D) 00°08€°1E0°1 TLSE0'TO0°L L999T 6L £€°COLST
%S5€'99 (z1'€9¢€°2ST) 00°000°0SL 88°9€9°L6F £E€E8°0L 1176952t
%09°8S (#9°08L°C8) 00°000°002 9€6IT LTI L9916TT 0S¥6t'F1
%000 (00°562°5L6T) 00°S6T°SL6'T 000 00'0 000

%8G QOUBLIB A 128png 1e10], [emoy 1°8png pouag [ENIOY pOLIa |
mvmwsm 1’101, Ted x “GD.ESU HQD.CBU ua.rnmny

TT0T/1€/1 ySnoayy, gz0g/1/1 wold

JUDWIRIE)S [BIOUBUL]

PLSI uoneyodsue.l], AJuno)) Yoo we[[L ]

016¥
006¥
0Zsy
1St
01S¥
01t
00t
00ey
i
S a4
orcy
0eTy
ST#A 4
ozTy
01Z¥
LETY
CElY
0El¥
0Cl¥
Orly
001¥
0Z0%
000¥
00s¢e

Wd 9T-€1:50 TZ/01/T =1ed

awoouy dxg jeuoneradp asea
2WOoU] 2582

Jwoduj FuISIISAPY

§Pa900dd [L00 UBOTT DAL HILO
W0 1§21 U]

Jwoou| - §]2SSY JO 2[BS
JAWOIU[ SNOAUB|[2ISTIA]
suoneradQ sng [eadg

S0ES - sweIn

OIES - syuBIh

#) 11€8 - suein

ALS - SiueID)

U9IBA “JUOD) JAUE] V. LOMN
[1£S VI - siteln

sjuean) [eynden)

Areuona10s1q J1LS

B[NULIOA ALLS

XE], [JOIABJ 218)S JISUBL] SSBIA
aNUIAY Jaquil ], 91BIS

xe] Auadorg s1ea g 1seg

xe] Apadoig

ANUIASY] JOBIIUO))

SaIm,|

rende) Sunpom

SA0IN0SIY



7 @8eg aauBLBA 29 198png LA/ 1oday qOg A[puop
%¥S 0F 8€8LET 00000t 79'1T9°1 €L EEE 6+'9¢T
%0L'S8 LOSITT 00°00§°8 £6'H8T'L £€°80L LGLIL
%90°07 FPTRIGE0T 00°000°0€1 9.°180°92 EE'LEROL 000
%89 v 000S8°LT 000505 00°005°Z2 £8°S61°Y 00°0
%18°6F 96'9v5°T1 00°000°¢T FOESHTI £9°999°] 00°0
%0658 9518861 00°0SLTI1 79896 #8°56€'6 96" 15F°L
%6 6F T9'6LLTOS'] 00°000°200°¢ 8E0TT 6611 1+'869°50T 12°86£°9¢T
%TI°E9 80°EEELT 00°000°L¥ 76'999°6T 00°0SL°E 0070
%9%6€ ¥TL96°6T 00°005°6% 9L'TES61 LYT16L°€E TL'SS1T
%05 €S 0L'6TH LE 00'005°08 0£0L0° Y 99169 IS¥HL9
%9t € 71°975°68T 00°000°€0S 88 cLr6lT L9996 LE 10°908°8¢
%0E0L 9Z°€80°0F 00°000°5€1 FLOIG Y6 L99T+01 1L°LE9ST
%0L°SS zrozees 00°000°SL 88°6LL ¥ 000579 €T°S9L°8
%08 8F 86°0T6°L9L 00°000°00S°T T0'6LOTEL CEEEEE6 6L°L90°TT1
%IE ¥ S0'669°TO1 00°000°SL1 $6°00E°7L 80°S19°C1 LLTRYTI
%¥9°9¢ L0°009°881 00°000°SEl £6'66£9+T £EEEETE L¥'8ESTH
%I16T (29°¢L805L']) 00 0ES EFETI 8EFSYTESE 99°'%16°L08 95°660'+0T
%850 (00°50TTEE'T) 00'SE0°0FE'T 00°0E8°L 000 000
%00°001 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 000 0070
%00°0 (00°6€+°9%) 00°6£F°9F 00°0 000 000
%0L'L8 (00°L5t"88) 00°881°61L 00 1€L°0£9 000 000

248G AJUBLIBA 123png [el0] BNV 198png pouag [eTOY poLIDg
Huwvﬂm 18107, Iea X Juarmn) Juarmy) jlitaiaiilg]

TTOT/1€/1 YSnody [, £zoz/1/1 wolg

JUAWIAIR)S [RIOUBUL]

PLsiq uoneliodsue.  , £Juno)) Joowei],

0OFIS
0cl1s
£01¢§
201§
101¢
001§

Gs0s
€508
csos
1508
0s0s
0¥0¢8
0€0¢
0T0&
0ros

glLo¥
Llet
916¥%
[16t

A 9T:€1:50 TT/01/T =eA

M weawdmby 201530
suonduosqng 29 sen(y
FuruueJ

20UBUIUIBIA] D)1SIM
woddng sanensmumupy
SADIAIIS [BUOISSAJOL ]

SODTATSS PUE S[BLIEJA]
SIDIAIDG [AUUOSID ] [BIO]

"suJ uonesuadio)) SIIoA
BQRA [[014Eq

JUSWIAINAY [[0IAE ]

1RO B} [[0IKB ]
asuadxy Jjo1ked
J0UBUUIBIA] ([[0IAR
SISALI(T :[[0Jke

yoredsi(q :jjoikeq
UoNBNSIUIWIPY :[[0IAE ]

SAITAIRS [2UUOSIDJ

$22IM0SAY [BI1OL

punq J[1.S WOIf IaJSURI]
V.LOMN WOIj 19Jsuel ],

pung J1.§ WOIf J9JSueI],
pun,{ [BISUIL) WOI] JAJSURL],



¢ :28eq 20uUBLEA %9 1PEpNY QLA/M Hoday dog Aoy Wd 9T:€1:50 TT/01/T :1Bd
sjuawAe  [ernadg

%St SSIEFLLE 00°8TTIEL] S 96LESL SO ISL°LOE 8t 76661 SAOIAIAG PUE S[BLIAIEJA [B)OL
%68°T1 CETRFE 00°000°F L9SIS €EEEE S8FL 9%€s autepy Kijoey suonerado
%F9 1L 99°680°L 00'000°'s¢ FEO16°LI €E'€80°T 99°E8%' 0F€S dteday 7y e Auadony
2000 00°0 0070 00°0 LY TF 00°0 0£¢gs 593,] :asBa X2
%918 6'LLY'EI 00°000°9Z 80751 00°ST1°T 98°F16°C 00gs asuadxy FuneiadQ Anadoig
%EETS 95 €E8°ET 00°000°0S F£'991°9T 00°0 80°9¢L 16TS asuadxy AIAQD
25000 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 000 00°000°SZT1 00°0 0625 o)) Sunered( [ereuan
%61 6S 19°110°8 00°000°81 6E°886°6 00°005°1 8L9TH'I €8Ts JUIBJA] J21US)) JISUBL],
%0070 (00°00#°1) 000 00°00%°T 00'0 000 082S ASEIT INUI)) JISURL],
%brE L 00°80T°1 00'80L°t 00°005°€ 0070 007001 0LTS pun, uonueaIdN Joqe WS A
%9599 99°899 00000°T FEIEET L9991 05°08T 09CS 28e)s0q
%US1'TS 16 106°LS1 00°000°0£€ 60°860°TL1 €E7€E8°0T L6'GES LT Stes asuadxy a1y
%8T°6€ 86°ST0TST 00°000°05T TOPLE LG 00°0SL'81 AR o+Ts osuadxy sporys A
%S '8¢ 6 €86 11 00700561 90°915°L 00°529°1 (06'98) 0zTTS Suurel] 39 [2AeI],
%ER' LY 0L'6Z1°01 00°0TH61 0£°06C°6 £E819°1 06'TEE'T 01ZS asuadxyy auoydapag,
%000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°05Z°9 000 1616 uBISa(1-9Y S M
%PT1T S 961°66 00°000°0L G E08 I 00°000°¢ 96°16L°¢E 0615 SunasIe
%0T LE 00°0LS'1 00°005°T 00°0£6 £€°80T 000 ¢81¢ UONBNSIUNUPY [0400]Y 9 g
%01°C§ 06'86+'8T 00°005°65 01°100°1€ £€°856°E SERSLY 081§ ssuadxy [euoneradQ
%60°9T 80°L09°6 00°000°¢1 6768 €€ €801 SHLIS SLIS asuadxy pieog]
%1878 ET°LLST 00°000°ST LRTTHTT 00°0SZ°1 £9°€65°¢ 0LIS asuadxy 20130
%6 TT T (008IEF1) 00°000°0Z1 00'81EFEL CEEEEES 00'SLEFEL 0915 adueInsu]
%FEET 1£°€91°8T 00'005°Z€ 69'9€E’t FEE8ST 0£'791 0SS SASUIINT 79 599,]
%FL'+9 0TST6El 00°005°6€ 08'FLSST 00'SL8T €5 96Ty StIS W Jendwo)
9,86 QOUBLIBA 198png [B1o] [emoy 108png pouay [endy poLdg
198png eoL IB2 X JUS1IN)) JuaILIny) JuaLmy)

ZTOT/1€/1 YSnoay ] zz0z/1/1 woig
JUAUWISIR)S [RIOUBUL ]

PLysiq uonejrodsue.a ], AJuno)) Joowe[I,



a8k DOUBLIBA 2§ 125png LA/ 1oday qog Ajypuopn
SISt T8'1€8°€T6 00'vFS°L96 8I'TILEY 000 6L 1F9
%00°0 00700079 00'000°9 0070 0070 000
%00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 L991¥F 0070
%0070 00°000°06€ 00°000°06€ 000 00°000°081 00°0
%000 00°000°0%6 00°000°0¥6 000 00°000°5€T 00°0
%000 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00°0 L97999°1 00°0
%TTEY S8 SI0%E 00°00€°TH ST¥8T'8I 00°5Z0°1 8G°CT09
YlC Sy 8L YFE9] 00°000°0€ TTSS9°El 000 0070
%0070 00008+ 00008 000 00°00t% 000
YIL'19 LO'ILBT 00°00S°L £6'8T9°% 00°679 85°T09
%8611 00°LEC'THI'E 00'868°T8T'F 0019519 000 00°0
%000 00°108°€L8 00°'108°€L8 000 000 000
%0070 00°5£8°96T°1 00°£8°96T°1 00°0 000 000
%0161 00°799°889 00°€TT°TS8 00°195°€91 000 00°0
%000 00°000°01 00°000°01 000 000 000
%8€°0 00°'6£0°TLL 00°6£0°CLL 00°000°€ 000 0070
%00°001 000 00°000°5L 00°000°5L 000 000
%00°001 00°0 00°000°00% 00°000°00+ 00°0 000
%00°SL 196168 00°199°€T 65 SFLLL 00'0ST°1 E1°C16°C
%00°SL 00°00S°1 00°000°9 00°005'+ 0005T°1 00°005°1
Y66 FL [9°STt' Y 00 199°L1 6ESHTEL 00°0 EUSIF Y
%8¢ DUBLIEA 198png g0 [ENIOY 198png pouagd [BTOY poLIa
Humﬁﬂm eiop Iea A juarmy) jliteRiitig] army)

TTOT/1E/1 YSnoy |, 7z0g/1/1 wolg

JUILDIBIS [BIOUBUI

PLYsIq uonejiodsuel ], Ajunoy) yooweyy],

0109
1209
0T09
0109
0009
0segs

8EES
LEES
cTes

0816
GLIG
0916
0s16
0cl6
0ll6
0016

10¢¢
008

Wd 92-£1-50 TT/O /T 91ed
s1ayayS/e5eudig doig sng
o uonensueL] [[9)) [oNy
spesddn 1ndwo))
uoIIppY Auswese|day] ueA
uonIppy/uatmaoe|doy sng
uoneAOUY 2 Jreday Suipjing
saseyong [enden
201AI2S 193(] [B1OL
1900 ue0T HILO
[L00 tBOT DAL dILO
asuadxg ueoT (Nd
9DIATIS 1Q2(T
KepnQ rende)

SIQJSUBI] [BJO]
leg pung Sutpuy pareudosddeun
armyrpuadxy armn,] J0J ATy
Puld V.LOMN 07 Iajsuedl],
SA135Y B[S A O} IQJSUBI],
punj [eIauan) 0} J3jSuel],
WS Ajsedor] 01 19suel],
1£6S dIDT 01 1ajsued],

SIQJSUBI],

sjuawAe [eroadg jejog.
syuatdroay 01 symowiked LS
siuatdioay] 01 syuswike ] J1.S



G :@8eg

aoueLEA 29 1a8png LA/ Hoday Og Alyiuo

%19°ST TSPLE 1816 00°0£S'€FETI 8 CSS 19T E $9°99+°866 6L°6V6 THY

%L PLOISFSO'E 00 EFLE0E'E 9T'TET'6FT 65'99L°¢8t LEEVT]

%80°L 68 V6F0E0°E 00 EFY 19T°E 11°8¥6°0€T 65 1L T8Y 6L 1#9

%8T°0T LOE99°CEL 00°668°TT6 £6°GETLSI §T°859°¢9 000 0509
986 QDUBLIBA 128png [e10], [emoy 128png poing [BENJOY poLIag

1e8png 210,

TTOT/1€/1 4Snoay ], 7Z0T/1/1 Wwoig

Jes A Juarmn’)

juaLny

JUSIIOIRS [BIOUBUIL]
pLysiq uoneyrodsue. I, AJunoy) JooweL],

juaLIny

Wd 9T°€1:60 TT/01/T =1red

sasuadxd [e10],
KepnQ jende) (w0,
sasetom [eyde)) ejog,
s193fo1 ] Tende) 100



[ :98eg QOUBLIEA 2 198png A/ 1oday qog Ajqiuoy
%¥F1°SE 86'TL6'TI 00°000°02 TO'8TO'L L9°999°T 116
%¥9'TT 0" 091°1 00°005°1 09°65€ 00621 000
%¥8'6€ L6 LOOE 00°000°G £0°T66°T L991+ 8701
%¥0'TE 86'TLLOLL 00°000°€91 T0LTTTS 00°05T°1 667
%00°SE SL'8FL'G 00°000°S1 ST'IST'S 00°0ST°1 00°0S0°1
%989 8€°8L8 00005°T 9 1T9°1 £€°807 619€T
%T1L9T 00°6Z¢°L 00°000°01 00 1L9°T £E°EES 00°0
%0t TS #0°957°89T 00°000°ZSS 96 EFL°E]T TE8SHLE 61 LEF LY
%S6°011 (L <) 00°005 SLPSS 000 00°0
%L0 LY 0+°088°9 00°000°€1 096119 EEE80°T 06°006
%66°'8S 67°99L°9 0000591 [S€EL°6 00°GLEL 68°505°1
%9t ¥ PR6FLILL 00'000°0t 1 910579 £€°€85°6 S1°016°8
%6E°LY WTLIL 00°000°Z2 8C° LTI £EEER’l 0LEPLT
%61°59 +8°08+°€ 00000°01 916159 £€°¢¢€8 9T 6LE'T
%6t TS 08°097°991 00°000°05€ 07 °6EL°ERI 00'0SL°ZT 6EL6RLE
%L6'SS (6+'963°656°1) 00°00F TSHF 1S°€0S 16¥T £EEEETCeE 88" €LY P9
%00°0 (00°00%) 0000+ 00°0 000 00°0
%68 765" 8687671 00°000°1 86°816°S1 000 000
%88°19 (LY StPFEs™T) 00°000°000'+ €SPSSSLY'T CEEEETEEE 88 ELFH9E
2%00°0 (00°000°05+) 00°000°05t 000 000 0070

%86 JDUBLIBA 1298png [e10], [emoy 108png pouad [eM}OY POLId ]
uuwﬁﬂm— —._w._ouﬁ .Hmuxf g:ubd_U uﬂutzmu uﬁu.EBU

TT0T/1€/1 Usnoay |, zz0g/1/1 WorLg

JUSWIDIE]S [BIOUBUL]

1PLBSIQ uone)rodsue.l ], AJuno)) JOOWe[L],

ores
081¢
0L1S
0c1s
SPIS
0¥1S
00I¢&

§508
€508
Te0¢
150§
0c0¢
[¥0S
010s

01s¥
LT0¥
920¥
0osE

Wd 90-€1-50 €Z/01/T -=1ed

asuadxq auoydaja
asuadxy [euonesadp

asuadxg 201110

SASUADIT 79 S

2P 12nduo)
A7y wawdinbg 201130
SIDTAIAS [BUOISSAOI]

S30IAISS PUR S[ELIDIBJA]

‘suj uonesuaduo;) s1ajiom

Bq3 A J[014E

JuAILINSY []0IAR]
areoI)[eal [[01Aed
asuadxy [[01AE
10211pu] ([[0IAR]
UOIRNSIUIPY :[[0IAR]

SIOTAIOS [QUUOSID] [BI0],

SAJTATS [2UUOSIAJ

§30IN0S3Y
Awoou| 819U

QATOSOY MUMN
ANUIAY YMN

rende)) Sunprop

sasuadxg

reog

§32IN0SAY

.



7 28y aourLEA 39 108png (L A/M 1oday qOg Ajyiuoy
%¥6'8F SEELLTLTT 00°00+" 1St $9979°RLIT TEEELDEE SEELEOST
%TS'I1 00°0Z1°C¢ 00°000°ST 00°088°C 000 00°0
%TS 11 00°0Z1°2T 00°000°ST 00°088°C 000 000
%ZS 11 00°0zZ1°CT 00°000°5C 00°088°C 000 000
%000 00°001°L0T 00°001°L0T 000 000 000
2000 00°001°£0T 00°001°£L0T 000 000 000
%6516 LELOTGLL'T 00°00€°L99°E 69°700°768°1 00°SLT 6T 91'9€6'801
%¥6°59 85 1Z0°1 00°000°¢ TF8L6'T 00'0ST SObEE
%00°0 (96°9L) 000 96°9L 0070 000
%EE]S 00°000°T 00008t 00°008°C 00°00% 00'00%
%10°09 L9ESE°E0] 00°000°09C £E'970°0S 1 L97999°1T 9GS TLOLI
Yorb v 00°000°00T 00°000°081 00°000°08 00°000°GT 00°000°ST
%09°Z¢ F80EL ITH L 00°000°000°€ 91°697°8LS 1 00°000°05T 07" S6LEL
%19°C¢ 98°¢LY 00°000°T ¥1'9Z¢ £C°€8 $6'6
%L9'16 98°%TI 00°00§°T PTGLET 00°STI 000

986 QDUBLIB A 1298png [el0], [En)oy 195png pouag [EN)OY poLIad
._m.mﬁﬂm 18101, Iea X juaimy) juarmy) uaumy)y

TT0T/1€/1 ysSnoxyy, 7z0g/1/1 wolg

JUWIIE]S [BIOUEUL]
PLsiq uoneliodsued , Ayuno)) soomer]

z09

0816

00gs
16TS
18¢¢
L9TS
99T¢
§9tT¢e
09zcs
0ccs

W 90-€1:50 TZ/01/T e

sasuadxq [el0L
AepnQ ende)) erog
saserjom ] [ende)) [gloL
JUSUNSIAU] SUB[0DT
saseyoun g [enden
Kepng ende)
SISJSUBI] [B1O ],
[eg pung Surpuy pareudosddeuny
SIgJsueI],
S30IAISG PUR S[BLIAJBJA [B10]
asuadxy Suneradg LAradorg
asuadxq QIAOD
Ty 22J0
ISINAUIIY AFeII]N 193JUT[O A
TUSUIASINQUITY ATe[IA] JoqUIDJA]
uonepodsuel], paseyoing
ase)sod
SUIUTRI] 29 [9ABI]



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Docume... Docume... Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

16826 1/3/2022 95.00 TERRA BUCHANAN NOVEMBER 2021 CDL

16827 1/4/2022 250.00 ABILA DECEMBER 2021-CLOUD STORAGE

16828 1/4/2022 979.40 ATU LOCAL #757 DECEMBER 2021

16829 1/4/2022 170.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing DECEMBER 2021 tow van 104

16830 1/4/2022 1,500.00 Care Inc. Q3 STIF PAYMENT

16830 1/4/2022 1,500.00 Care Inc. Q2 STIF PAYMENT

16831 1/4/2022 12,833.70 CARSON OIL CO INC DECEMBER 2021

16832 1/4/2022 35.00 CINTAS DECEMBER 2021-SHOP TOWELS

16833 1/4/2022 850.00 WAVE DECEMBER 2021

16834 1/4/2022 149.56 COMCAST DECEMBER 2021

16835 1/4/2022 61.87 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS DECEMBER 2021

16836 1/4/2022 40.00 CENTURYLINK DECEMBER 2021

16837 1/4/2022 1,220.26 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER FOR CLAYTON

16837 1/4/2022 530.90 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2021

16837 1/4/2022 2,500.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2021

16838 1/4/2022 1,800.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS DECEMBER 2021 LEGAL

16839 1/4/2022 624.50 Jacobs Engineering Group INC CHAMPION PARK APTS GRANT 34225

16840 1/4/2022 3,733.00 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. ROUTE 5 PLANNING GRANT 35117

16841 1/4/2022 793.89 KORE GROUP HIRING/RETENTION INCENTIVES -
COVID

16842 1/4/2022 4,415.13 Marie Mills Center, Inc Q3 STF PAYMENT

16843 1/4/2022 115.00 North Coast Lawn DECEMBER 2021 LAWN MAINTENANCE

16844 1/4/2022 1,025.00 NATHAN LEVIN JANUARY 2022

16845 1/4/2022 96.45 Office Depot Credit Plan DECEMBER 2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES

16845 1/4/2022 19.12 Office Depot Credit Plan DECEMBER 2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES

16845 1/4/2022 70.98 Office Depot Credit Plan DECEMBER 2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES

16845 1/4/2022 72.60 Office Depot Credit Plan DECEMBER 2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES

16845 1/4/2022 318.22 Office Depot Credit Plan DECEMBER 2021

16845 1/4/2022 22.02 Office Depot Credit Plan DECEMBER 2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES

16846 1/4/2022 495.50 Oregon State Police DECEMBER 2021 BACKGROUND
CHECKS

16847 1/4/2022 245.70 PACIFIC CITY SUN DECEMBER 2021 RECRUITMENT

16847 1/4/2022 122.84 PACIFIC CITY SUN DECEMBER 2021 RECRUITMENT

16848 1/4/2022 73.33 PORTLAND GENERAL DECEMBER 2021

16849 1/4/2022 236.49 Pacific Office Automation DECEMBER 2021

16850 1/4/2022 9,075.00 SINGERLEWAK LLP FINANCIAL AUDIT FYE 2021

16851 1/4/2022 42.98 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

16851 1/4/2022 30.90 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

16853 1/4/2022 5,418.75 Columbia Pacific Economic Q2 NWOTA

16854 ...8/2022 385.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. DECEMBER 2021 EMPLOYMENT DRUG
SCREENS

16855 ...8/2022 11,909.17 CARSON OIL CO INC DECEMBER 2021

16856 ...8/2022 968.50 COUNTRY MEDIA DECEMBER 2021 RECRUITMENT/COVID

16857 ...8/2022 3,532.14 DMG CONSUTLANCY, LTD. STAFFING PLAN GRANT 54998

16858 ...8/2022 93.23 Fred Meyer Customer Charges DECEMBER 2021

16859 ..8/2022 725.00 KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM DECEMBER 2021
RECRUITMENT/MARKETING

16860 ..8/2022 1,196.78 Marie Mills Center, Inc DECEMBER 2021 JANITORIAL AT
TRANSIT CENTER

16861 ...8/2022 621.00 OR COAST BROADCAST CENTER DECEMBER 2021

16862 ...8/2022 1,288.00 OTTER ROCK RADIO DECEMBER 2021 RECURITMENT/COVID

16863 ...8/2022 358.15 Pacific Office Automation DECEMBER 2021 COPIES

16864 ...8/2022 58.00 SUNFLOWER FLATS DECEMBER 2021-CLAYTON/RECOVERY

16865 ...8/2022 750.00 Tillamook Chamber of Commerce CHAMBER BANQUET

16866 ...8/2022 3,914.81 CARDMEMBER SERVICE DECEMBER 2021

16867 ...8/2022 392.95 VERIZON DECEMBER 2021

16868 ...9/2022 319.90 ALSCO - Portland Linen

Date: 2/10/22 03:04:58 PM

DECEMBER 2021 MATT SERVICE 9
Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Docume... Docume... Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

16869 ...9/2022 420.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing DECEMBER 2021 VEHICLE TOWS

16870 ...9/2022 134.24 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC. DECEMBER 2021 DEF

16871 ...9/2022 60.66 Advance Auto Parts DECEMBER 2021 SHOP INVENTORY

16871 ...9/2022 39.88 Advance Auto Parts DECEMBER 2021 SHOP INVENTORY

16872 ...9/2022 86.65 CINTAS SHOP SUPPLIES/MATTS

16873 ...9/2022 83.94 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES DECEMBER 2021 DEF

16874 ...9/2022 296.19 FleetPride, Inc. DECEMBER 2021 SHOP INVENTORY

16875 ..9/2022 4,299.79 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE DECEMBER 2021 TIRES

CENTER

16876 ...9/2022 997.70 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. DECEMBER 2021 SHOP INVENTORY

16877 ...9/2022 389.10 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP DECEMBER 2021 SHOP INVENTORY

16878 ...9/2022 14.06 Rosenberg Builders Supply DECEMBER 2021 OFFICE SUPPLIES

16879 ...9/2022 126,584.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE 2022 LIABILITY INSURANCE

16880 ...9/2022 165.00 Tillamook Motor Co. DECEMBER 2021 BUS 105 ANNUAL
INSPECTION

16881 ...9/2022 100.00 ROBERT R KENNEY COMPANY PICNIC VENUE DEPOSIT

16882 ...9/2022 124.00 Petty Cash Clerk PETTY CASH

16883 ..1/2022 250.00 ABILA JANUARY 2022 cloud storage

16884 ..1/2022 385.00 ALL CLEAR AUDIO AND GLASS LLC JANUARY 2022 windshield for 300

16884 ..1/2022 100.00 ALL CLEAR AUDIO AND GLASS LLC ROCK CHIPS FOR 302 AND 305

16885 ..1/2022 235.92 Batteries Northwest JANUARY 2022 BATTERIES

16886 ...1/2022 298.58 Advance Auto Parts DECEMBER 2021

16887 ...1/2022 13,210.96 CARSON QIL CO INC JANUARY 2022 FUEL

16888 ...1/2022 120.00 CHRIS MOTLEY DECEMBER 2021 CDL PHYSICAL

16889 ..1/2022 103.07 CINTAS JANUARY 2022 matts and uniforms

16889 ..1/2022 35.00 CINTAS shop uniforms and shop towels/supplies

16889 ...1/2022 103.07 CINTAS JANUARY 2022 matts and
uniforms/supplies

16889 ..1/2022 50.75 CINTAS JANUARY 2022 shop
uniforms/towels/supplies

16880 ...1/2022 68.50 DEBBIE GRAHAM FUEL REIMBURSEMENT

16891 ...1/2022 219.90 EB TOOLS LLC shop tools

16892 ...1/2022 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat JANUARY 2022

16893 ...1/2022 656.55 GenXsys Solutions, LLC JANUARY 2022 COMPUTER SUPPORT

16893 ...1/2022 2,500.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC JANUARY 2022 COMPUTER SUPPORT

16893 ..1/2022 1,200.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC JANUARY 2022 COMPUTER SUPPORT

16894 ..1/2022 641.39 GISI MARKETING GROUP BUS SHELTER SIGNAGE

16895 ...1/2022 1,575.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS JANUARY 2022 LEGAL

16896 ..1/2022 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS JANUARY 2022

16897 .. 1/2022 2,059.00 Jacobs Engineering Group INC CHAMPION PARK BUST STOP GRANT
34225

16898 ...1/2022 5,155.00 JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC DECEMBER 2021 LEGAL/CHAMPION
PARK

16899 :1/2022 50.00 JUDY RIGGS JANUARY 2022

16900 ..1/2022 2,065.71 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. RT 5 PLANNING / GRANT 35117

16900 .. 1/2022 334.22 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. ROUTE 5 PLAN GRANT 35117

16900 ...1/2022 701.55 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. COORDINATED PLAN GRANT 35137

16901 ...1/2022 50.00 Linda Adler JANUARY 2022

16902 ...1/2022 95.00 MARTIN WATKINS JANUARY 2022 CDL PHYSICAL

16903 ..1/2022 50.00 MARTY HOLM JANUARY 2022

16904 ..1/2022 50.00 MARY JOHNSON JANUARY 2022

16905 ..1/2022 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON JANUARY 2022

16906 ...1/2022 12.72 Office Depot Credit Plan JANUARY 2022

16906 .. 1/2022 357.42 Office Depot Credit Plan JANUARY 2022 TONER SUPPLIES

16906 ..1/2022 159.11 Office Depot Credit Plan JANUARY 2022

16906 ...1/2022 41.20 Office Depot Credit Plan JANUARY 2022

16907 . 1/2022 138.75 Oregon State Police JANUARY 2022 BACKGROUND CHECKS

Date: 2/10/22 03:04:58 PM

Page: 2

10



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Docume... Docume... Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

16908 ...1/2022 665.26 PACIFIC CITY SUN DECEMBER 2021

16909 ...1/2022 236.49 Pacific Office Automation JANUARY 2022

16910 ...1/2022 43.28 Tillamook PUD JANUARY 2022 LARGE BUS BARN

16910 ..1/2022 31.57 Tillamook PUD JANUARY 2022 SMALL BUS BARN

16911 ..1/2022 49.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. JANUARY 2022

16912 ...1/2022 188.80 WEST COAST EXHAUST DECEMBER 2021 BUS 204 EXHAUST
PIPE

Report Total 246,309.65

Date: 2/10/22 03:04:58 PM

w11



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Document Document

Number Date Payee

5682 1/4/2022  PACIFIC SOURCE

5683 1/14/2022 DONALD ANDERSON

5684 1/18/2022  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

5685 1/18/2022  HRA VEBA TRUST

5686 1/19/2022  CLAYTON NORRBOM

5688 1/20/2022  TABATHA WELCH

5689 1/27/2022 DAVID WHEELER

Date: 2/10/22 03:05:12 PM

12



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Docume... Docume... Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

3383 1/4/2022 2,348.95 AAA RIDE ASSIST PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3384 1/4/2022 4,322.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3384 1/4/2022 4,252.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3385 1/4/2022 17,925.15 RYANS TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

SERVICE

3386 1/4/2022 1,702.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3386 1/4/2022 1,607.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3387 1/4/2022 9,817.75 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3388 1/4/2022 9,374.50 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3389 1/4/2022 8,321.60 WAPATO SHORES PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3389 1/4/2022 6,239.70 WAPATO SHORES PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3390 1/4/2022 107.52 CATHY BOND NWR MILEAGE

3391 1/4/2022 696.05 WAVE DECEMBER 2021

3392 1/4/2022 50.00 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS DECEMBER 2021

3393 1/4/2022 62.17 CENTURYLINK DECEMBER 2021

3394 1/4/2022 500.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2021

3395 1/4/2022 236.49 Pacific Office Automation DECEMBER 2021

3396 1/4/2022 40,422.99 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. DECEMBER 2021 PAYROLL AND
BENEFITS

3397 ...0/2022 0.00

3398 ...0/2022 0.00

3399 ..0/2022 783.84 CHRISTA HALL NWR VOLUNTEERS

3400 ...0/2022 1,968.48 JANNA SMITH NWR VOLUNTEERS

3401 ..0/2022 3,189.72 JOHN REKART IR NWR VOLUNTEERS

3402 ...0/2022 328.16 JOY WINKELHAKE NWR VOLUNTEERS

3403 ...0/2022 4,101.49 KANDIS LIDAY NWR VOLUNTEERS

3404 ...0/2022 1,941.20 LEANN CHUINARD NWR VOLUNTEERS

3405 ...0/2022 1,044.84 MARIJORIE ESTERLY NWR VOLUNTEERS

3406 ..0/2022 2,657.61 SEAN REKART NWR VOLUNTEERS

3407 ...0/2022 2,396.52 WILLIAM NERENBERG NWR VOLUNTEERS

3408 ...3/2022 1,448.90 AAA RIDE ASSIST PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3409 3/2022 4,515.00 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3410 ...3/2022 4,152.90 COLUMBIA MEDICAL PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3410 ..3/2022 2,434.90 COLUMBIA MEDICAL PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3411 ..3/2022 5,123.00 K & M MEDIVAN PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3411 ...3/2022 3,180.30 K & M MEDIVAN PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3412 ..3/2022 173.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3412 ...3/2022 3,102.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3413 ..3/2022 3,529.00 METRO WEST PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3414 ...3/2022 18,639.25 RYANS TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

SERVICE

3415 ...3/2022 650.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3415 ...3/2022 1,278.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3415 ..3/2022 540.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION DEC
BUS PASSES

3416 ...3/2022 137.00 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3417 .3/2022 8,959.25 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3418 ...3/2022 4,026.25 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3419 ...3/2022 3,855.15 WAPATO SHORES PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3420 ..3/2022 4,286.75 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT PROVIDER TRANSPORTATION

3421 ..8/2022 503.75 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2021 COMPUTER SUPPORT
NWR

3422 ...8/2022 65.47 Pacific Office Automation DECEMBER 2021 NWR COPIES

3423 ..8/2022 736.58 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. DECEMBER 2021 RENT /UTILITIES

3424 ..8/2022 254.63 CARDMEMBER SERVICE DECEMBER 2021

3425 ...1/2022 500.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC JANUARY 2022 COMPUTER SUPPORT

3425 ..1/2022 550.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC JANUARY 2022 COMPUTER SUPPORT

Date: 2/10/22 03:05:25 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Docume... Docume...  Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
3426 ..1/2022 748.00 JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC NWR LEGAL

3427 /2022 236.49 Pacific Office Automation JANUARY 2022

Report Total 200,123.30

Date: 2/10/22 03:05:25 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

.14



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking
From 1/1/2022 Through 1/31/2022

Docume... Docume...  Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4444 1/4/2022 425.00 North Coast Lawn DECEMBER 2021 LAWN MAINTENANCE

4445 1/4/2022 296.04 TILLAMOOK CITY UTILITIES DECEMBER 2021

4446 1/4/2022 2,631.14 Tillamook PUD DECEMBER 2021 LOAN/ELECTRIC

4447 1/4/2022 1,350.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE DECEMBER 2021

4447 1/4/2022 (1,350.00) CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE DECEMBER 2021

4448 1/4/2022 1,350.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE DECEMBER 2021

4449 ...8/2022 602.99 Marie Mills Center, Inc DECEMBER 2021 JANITORIAL AT 3RD
ST

4450 ...8/2022 171.75  CITY SANITARY SERVICE DECEMBER 2021 GARBAGE

4451 ...1/2022 2,468.00  RICH HOME SERVICES, LLC GUTTERS CLEANING AT 3RD STREET

4452 ..1/2022 3,135.55 Tillamook PUD JANUARY 2022 LOAN AND ELECTRIC

Report Total 11,080.47

Date: 2/10/22 03:05:40 PM

i 1D



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES

Date Vendor Description of Transaction Amount
JAN BOARD PACKET |DECEMBER FINANCIALS
TABATHA CARD #5
01/14/22 Employee Appreciation (Gary Peterson Employee of the year) | $ 74.37
01/25/22 Employee Appreciation (Jeremy Bellante) $ 12.38
$ 86.75
SHANNON WAKEMAN CARD #3
01/20/22 Floor Cleaner $ 3.79
$ -
$ 3.79
CATHY BOND CARD #4
$ -
s -
g =
CLAYTON NORRBOM CARD # 6
Grand Total| $ 90.54
DATE APPROVAL

16




Date

12/27/21
12/29/21
01/18/22

12/29/21
01/02/22
01/05/22
01/05/22
01/11/22
01/11/22
01/19/22
01/23/22
01/22/22

01/11/22
01/19/22
12/30/21
01/07/22
01/13/22
01/13/22
01/16/22
01/16/22
01/13/22
01/14/22
01/23/22
01/20/22

01/11/22
01/11/22
01/11/22
01/13/22
01/25/22

01/01/22
01/03/22
01/03/22
01/04/22
01/04/22
01/09/22
01/08/22
01/07/22
01/12/22
01/13/22
01/18/22
01/15/22
01/18/22
01/18/22
01/20/22
01/21/22

APPROVAL

Vendor

Virtual postmail.com
Zoom
Parkside Restaurant

Fieldprint

Endicia

Language Line
Adobe Acropro Subs
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Adobe Creative Cloud
Iron Mountain

SDAQ Event
SDAO Event
Facebook
Traducta

USPS

Facebook
Amazon Prime
Facebook
Safeway

Main Street Pizza
Facebook

LA Mexicana Restaurant

Rosenberg Builders
Rosenberg Builders
Rosenberg Builders
Samsara
Amazon

Indeed

MF Blouin (Online)
The Fern Café
Baudville Inc

Crystal Plus Awards
Amazon

Amazon

USPS Stamps Endicia
Amazon

HULU

Amazon

Endicia

Amazon

Amazon

USPS Stamps Endicia
Aatrix Software

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 12/23/2021
Description of Transaction

DOUG PILANT

Postage

Virtual Meetings

Meeting (Judy)

CATHY BOND
Background Chekcs
NWR Postage
NWR Phones
Software - NWR
NWR Phones

NWR Phones

NWR Phones
Software - TCTD
Office Shredding

SHANNON WAKEMAN

Credit

Credit

Marketing

Marketing

Postage

Recruitment (Service Tech) and Marketing
Subscription

Marketing

Employee Appreciation

Employee Appreciation shift bid luncheon
Recruitment (Service Tech)

Board Meeting Dinner (Tabatha, Shannon, Doug)

MIKE REED

Credit

Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Vehicle Expense/5G
Shop Tools

TABATHA WELCH
Marketing

Office Supplies
Adminstrative Staff Meeting
Employee Badges

10 Year Award (Doug)
Driver Cleaning Supplies
Face masks/Covid

Postage

Employee break room supplies
Monthly Subscription

Office Supplies

Monthly Subscription

Covid Tests

Covid Tests

Postage

1099 Processing

CLAYTON NORRBOM

STATEMENT TRUE UP
ADDITIONAL PAYMENT MADE
Charges total

Grand Total

DATE

Amount

$25.00
$40.00
$36.60
$101.60

$12.50
$9.95
$23.70
$24,99
$35.55
$31.60
$43.45
$79.99
$102.48
$364.21

$115.00
$95.00
$75.00
$177.36
$55.50
$75.00
$12.99
$11.49
$30.00
$288.45
$75.00
$67.45
$658.24

$104.44
$104.44

$24.09
$294.00
$162.67
$480.76

$117.29
$63.64
$86.50
$119.30
$194.58
$49.29
$420.00
$100.00
$38.00
$69.99
$28.79
$24.99
$99.00
$99.00
$100.00
$162.30
$1,772.65

$0.00
$3.54 FEE

$3,377.46
$3,381.00

17



T

UMPQUA BANK

January 2022 Statement Page 1of 5
. Open Date: 12/25/2021 Closing Date: 01/25/2022 Account:
i
; Visa® Company Card with Rewards Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469480) BUS 30 ELN & 15
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $4,162.44
Payments - $4,169.44CR
Other Credits - $314.44CR
Reward Points Purchases + $3,691.90
Earned This Statement 3,966 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 41,436 Advances $0.00
as of 01/24/2022 Ofher Debtts gg-gg
; ees Charge + ;
For details, see your rewards summary. iSFEsE CtiaTged $0.00
New Balance = $3,381.00
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $34.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $6,619.00
Days in Billing Period 32
FeT Mail payment coupen Pay online at Pay by phone
Payment Options: with a check ‘\q\; myaccountaceess.com (: 1-866-552-8855

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to. Cardmember Service CPN 001469460

UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Cardmember Service; 1-866-552-8855

(l . fo pay by phone
1 . to change your address

000034711 01 SP 000638077292398 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

Account Number

Payment Due Date 2/22/2022
New Balance $3,381.00
Minimum Payment Due $34.00
Amount Enclosed $

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

TR N [T P R R T TN PR TR AT

18—



UMPQUA BANK

January 2022 Statement 12/25/2021 - 01/25/2022 Page 2 of 5
. TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service 1-866-552-8855

B

Rewards Center Activity as of 01/24/2022
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 41,436

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 2,788 2,788
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 1,178 1,178
Total Earned 3,966 3,966

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Speed through checkout while earning rewards with PayPal. Go to the Mobile App or manage your account
online. Link your card to PayPal today.

NEW MAIL STANDARDS
USPS adds delivegv time for some mail
To avoid possible delays, download the mobile app or create an online

banking account to pay your bills, switch to paperless documents, and
enroll in account alerts.
Learn more at card. myaccountaccess.com

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

12127 12/27 4416 VIRTUALPOSTMAIL.COM 909-235-6245 CA $25.00
12/30 12/28 5238 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOMUS CA $40.00
01/1¢ 01/18 5574 TST*PARKSIDE RESTAURA GARIBALDI OR $36.60

Total for Account $101.60

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

and Other Debits

Continued on Next Page

19-



UMPQUA BANK

January 2022 Statement 12/25/2021 - 01/25/2022 Page 30of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Transactions  BOND CATHY - CreditLimit $2500
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
12/28 12/29 1287 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
01/03 01/02 2379 ENDICIA 800-576-3279 CA $9.95
01/06 01/05 5154 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $23.70
01/06 01/05 2882 ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS  408-536-6000 CA $24.99
01/12 01/11 6663 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $35.55
01/12 01/11 8722 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $31.60
01/20 01/19 0240 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $43.45
01/24 01/23 2455 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD 800-443-8158 CA $79.99
01/24 01/22 7339 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-234-3453 MA S $102.48
Total for Account $364.21

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Descripti

on Amount Notation

0113 01/11 4136 ROSENBERG BUILDERS SUP TILLAMOCK OR $104.44cr
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN

0113 01/11 4263 ROSENBERG BUILDERS SUP TILLAMOOK OR $104.44
01/13 01/11 5088 ROSENBERG BUILDERS SUP TILLAMOOK OR $24.09
0114 0113 3172 SAMSARA HTTPSWWW.SAMS CA $294.00
01/25 01/25 4543 Amazon.com*036Z2Y4UX3 Amzn.com/bill WA $162.67

Total for Account 7 $480.76

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

01/03 01/01 6416 INDEED 203-564-2400 CT $117.29

01/04 01/03 7536 MF BLOUIN (ONLINE) 603-742-0104 NH $63.64
01/04 01/03 4973 THE FERN CAFE TILLAMOOK OR $86.50
01/05 01/04 3721 BAUDVILLE INC. 800-728-0888 M| $119.30
01/05 01/04 5413 CRYSTALPLUS AWARDS 888-779-8803 CA $194.56
01/10 01/09 7907 AMAZON.COM*VKAWXEFWW3 A AMZN.COM/BILL WA $49.29
0110 01/08 7633 AMZN Mktp US*HVETB5AC3 Aman.com/bill YWA $420.00
01/10 01/07 1338 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 888-434-0055 DC $100.00
01/13 01/12 9550 AMZN Mktp US*BCTQVENL3 Amzn.com/bill YA $38.00
01/14 01/13 8739 HLU™Hulu 1934589746822 HULU.COM/BILL CA $69.99
01/18 01/18 5891 AMZN Mktp US*FD1HBE4NF3 Amzn.com/bill WA $28.79

Continued on Next Page

20



UMPQUA BANK

January 2022 Statement 12/25/2021 - 01/25/2022
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

Post
Date

01/18
01/18
01/19
01/21
01724

Page 4 of 5

Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Trans
Date

0115
01/18
0118
01/20
01/21

Ref #
6474
7275
4499
9408
5720

Transaction Description Amount
ENDICIA 800-576-3279 CA $24.99
AMZN Mktp US*NISM8 1RW3 Amzn.com/bill WA $99.00
AMZN Mkip US*NU1YKS8IX3 Amzn.com/bill WA $99.00
USPS STAMPS ENDICIA  888-434-0055 DC $100.00
AATRIX SOFTWARE 701-746-6814 ND $162.30
Total for Account $1,772.65

Notation

Post
Date

01/24

01/24

Trans
Date

01/11

01/19

Ref #

0457

9053

MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN

Transaction Descrlptlon Amount Notation
: _ Other Credits Lo n =
EVENT* 2022 SDAO ANNUA WWWY. CVENT COM VA $115.00cr

EVENT™ 2022 SDAO ANNUA YWWW.CVENT.COM VA $95.00cr
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN

12131
o1/10
01/14
01/14
01/18
01/18
01/18
01/18
01/24
01/24

12/30
01/07
01/13
0113
0116
01/16
0113
01/14
01/23
01/20

4111
9615
4603
3083
6074
5521
5357
8600
1012
7758

FACEBK *PFATWSBAC2 fb.me/ads CA $75.00
TRADUCTA SAINTE-JULIE QC $177.36
USPS PO 4083680269 TILLAMOOK OR $55.50
FACEBK *UYJUBA7AC2 fb.me/ads CA $75.00
Amazon Prime*sU2CCOXS3 Amazn.com/bill WA $12.99
FACEBK *3EHJEAFAC2 fhb.mefads CA $11.49
SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $30.00
MAIN STREET PIZZA  TILLAMOOK OR $288.45
FACEBK *M2KLXA3AC2 fh.mefads CA $75.00
LA MEXICANA RESTAURANT TILLAMOOK OR $67.45
Total for Account. 3 $658.24

Post
Date

Trans
Date

Ref #

01/12
01/19

01/19
01/19

Co <o

01/10

01/07

9615

Transaction Description Amount Notation
PAYMENT THANK YOU $254.63cr

PAYMENT THANK YOU $3,914.81cr

FRGN TRANS FEE-TRADUCTA SA $3.54

TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD $3.54

Total for Account $4,165.90cr

Coniinued on Next Page

21



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT DEC 2021
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE DEC DEC YTD YTD YTD %

2021 2020 FY 21-22 FY 20-21 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 1,026 695 5,101 4,964 2.8%
NW Rides 485 501 2,805 2,568 9.2%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,511 1,196 7,906 7,532 5.0%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 2,743 2,657 16,467 16,103 2.3%
Rt 2A: Netarts/Oceanside 287 346 2,288 2,616 -12.5%
Rt 2B: Port of Tillamook Bay 152 0 476 0 #DIv/0!
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 1,129 1,710 9,349 11,786 -20.7%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 372 629 3,927 4,778 -17.8%
Local Fixed Rt Total 4,683 5,342 32,507 35,283 -7.9%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 485 393 3,295 2,771 18.9%
Rt 60X: Salem 560 493 3,919 3,340 17.3%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 283 263 1,824 1,635 11.6%
Inter City Total 1,328 1,149 9,038 7,746 16.7%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 9 34 68 210 -67.6%
Special Bus Operations 0 0 1,125 516 118.0%
Other Services Total 9 34 1,193 726 64.3%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 7,531 7,721 50,644 51,287 -1.3%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 21-22 | FY 20-21 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 3,620 242 26,761 27,561 -2.9%
Senior/Disabled 1,994 1,209 20,400 20,134 1.3%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 488 60 3,483 3,592 -3.0%
Total 6,102 1,511 50,644 51,287 -1.3%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 21-22 | FY 20-21 | Change |
Ride Connection H 489 354 38.1%
Tillamook Bay Community College 227 789 -71.2%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 917 485 89.1%
NW Rides 2,662 2,288 16.3%
Amtrak/Greyhound 739 319 131.7%

2/11/2022

12-21 RIDERSHIP REPORT.xIsx

22



| abed %E0€ 996'8€€’L 150D j08lIg R JoqeT "ebes|iA [ej0L
EL'6L 169 00 %02 98’z 8€°86 208'v¥2'L |ov8'sob L£9°LS 209'€66 ££.°182 626'VLy  LE8'0Z 9eL'LL #7905 Pra'6re $30IAI9S QLI [BJOL
0g0 90°0 00 %0 £E 1898 ¥i8'Le €9¥'L zse'l PrL0g GS6'C 118V 6EY 99¢ €611 S/ S80IAIRS JBYIO [BI0L
000 000 00 %00 € 98°98 Zre'6e G20°L 8LL°L 65681 0847 885"y ¥6E Sre SZL'L 0 uoneladQ sng [E0ads
8’ oLt 00 %0'¥ Z't 06'98 zi8'L 8EY L 581 SZL 68¢ S [ 89 <7 ssaddu |
SERIINEISEET ]
¢80l 62'S c0'0 %00} [4)r4 Sr'80L 9EG'6.F |696'80L  PLL'GE £Le'85e [T 6EE09L 941G vy 8€0°6 ££8'LY NEVNEETE
S0°e 6L°L 200 %8¢ L'l 82°201 LSE'LL  [LL6'SE 7¥9°’e §/Z'c9 29r'ze G.0°LE BEE’L 990°L eg'L 95Z'e 9pucy puelg) X0.L
68°9 £6'¢ 00 %C 9 ¥'e FA YR 129'G8L 6le'er 269°G 08¢'.6 LEV'OY ¥¥.'99 Sv0'Z 599°L 616'¢ 9.7 LL wales X09
8S'6L S0°0l 200 %P8l 61 12901 285641 |eLL'0F 8.2'G 86.'86 Zre've 025°95 LBL'L 169t S62'E Lol'ee pueod S0
AR
¥6°S 8e’} S0°0 %29 {594 6E£°56 ¥SL'0eL [0Z6°89L  ¥i8TE ore'8Ly 0EL0kL 622°181 2658 0852 L0S2E L28'v¥ SN0y pajelasq [ejoL
8% 9le 00 %l'v (44 66'¢0L Zr0e8lL  |ELLey 8..'S S8Y'L6 990°9¢ 0€S'6S 286’ 89.') 126’ G6v'8 AjD ujoour #0
509 991 #0°0 %29 9¢ 8t'/6 /60'0SZ  |189'8S cr0'9 arg'evl  BESMY G5'89 ZEB'Z 9962 BYE'6 0€S'SL EJIUBZUBIN £0
98°L 60 c0'0 %l'e oe £0'68 L9¢°Le €L0'S 0z8 00Z'El ¥EE'C zs8'e Y92 ove 94 Sy Aeg xoowe|iL jo Hed gz
6L% or'L €00 %Sy o€ 99'E6 LEE'LL 9eL'9L £09'2 688'Ly zol'oL ¥.9'9L 596 ¢9. 882'C €61 |pIsuesd/sHeleN Ve
SLL 0L 600 %88 ¥l 61°88 21£'66L  [B8E8'SE 045'L gL8'Lel LoL'oz 8LL'€e 6¥G'2 Sle'e 29%'9L LSL'2L dooumol Lo
FNoY paEinaq
£9°LY ¢s’ee £0°0 %108 gl 60°56 €0EELG [8E¥0ZL 15731 906'96¢ 805°.LL vE6'L2L LEQ'9 B6E'S 906" GLL'/G2 dva _m*o._.
FAE#) L0°64 ¥0°0 Yo 7L 60 LE°L6 62’26z |2/8'69 S0l zLz'e9l £5¢ 6Y 162°18 EEIAS 850'¢ $08°C LE9'LZZ S9pd MIN
LL'SL 96'9 €00 %S9 ce LL'g6 ZLS'sle  [995'05 866°L ¥69'821 G52'8C L£9°9F €182 0vE'e LoL's ¥87'GE apiy-v-ela
adlAles apid-v-leld
($) inoH (¢) 100 sisoD SalIN SinoH ($) UNe/sinoy
swes SR SORTS o I G | @m0 | @0 O80 | Gessa’  pumsa | sones S sowes | S ononey
[8nuanay : . AunoH abesn alA * alaA ale4 Q1A
¢c0e/92/1 120z 98Q niyL
L202/0202 Ad IEN)OY

2OUBLLLIOHS PUB SO1ISIIE)S 2)e(J-0}-1ea

j1o13s81q uonenodsuel ) Ajunod joowej |

23



z abed

%l'€ ¥66'2S L08'vpLL €18°169°L %€'S- |566- 9eL'LL 0gL'8L %E L~ |E¥9- ¥¥9'05 L82'Ls %2 0€ [WANT: Pre'6rE  £19'89C saodiadeg LIl [ejol
%6°Ly  |662 0L 7L8'LE ¥LSLE %9’LE (88 99¢ 8.¢ %EY9  [L9¥ €611 9cL %L'ES (18- SL 29l S80IAI8S JBUlQ [BloL
%e'eL |959°Ct Zr6'62 982°LL %LES |0C) 129 vee %0°8LL (609 SzL'L 91§ io/NIa# (O 0 0 uonelsdQ sng [e10adg
%465 |95€°T- Ti8°L 8ze'y %0'09- |2¢- 44 ¥S %929~ |ZbL- 89 oLe %L'€S- |48~ G 9l sieddu )
S80IAIaS JagI0
%0'6 20l'6e 9EG'6.r  PEQ'BEY %S°L- [99- zer'y 88y v %491 [e62'L 8€0'6 v’ %¥'€C |980'6 £E8' LY PEACTS SREIIEETN
%C’ L1 LLS'LL LSEFLL 9¥8'20L %80 8 990°L 850" | %9°LL (68l ¥Ze'l GE9'L %eZ 8L |20S 952'¢ ¥54'C 8puoy puei) X0.L
%8'0L |6£0'8L 129°'G8L  8B8G'/9L %l’L 8l §99°L 2791 %E°LL |68 616°C ove'e %C'6 996 9r'LL 0LS'0k wejeg X09
%08 2510t ZSS'6LL  66£'69L %Z'S"  |€6- 169’} 8Ll %681 |ves S62°e 1222 %662 |8L9'L LoL'eg £8¥'GT puejuod S0
Aorey]
%L'6- |0ESTL- ¥S5L'02.  ¥89'C6L %8°GL- |9L¥'L- 05952 996'8 %6'L- [8lL% L0S°2E €8¢ °GE %LEZ [vOV'8 L28'vy L1P'9E |jnoy pexi4 |ed0T [EJ0L
%6°0L- [ZlECZ- Zr0'28L  BSEV0T %891~ |9GE- 89.°L ¥eL'e %8 LL- | 198 L26°E 8LLY %9¢C |Zle G67'8 £92'8 Ay ujooury #0
%E9L- [09.L'8p- 160'06Z  198'862 %822 |99.- 9952 A4S %L°02- |leb'E- 6vE'6 98L'LL %6'c |0vF 0€S'SI 060Gt EBHUBZUBW €0
i0/NIT#  [£9E°12 19€°1T 0 i0/NIa#  |0FC ove 0 i0/AIa# |94 9y 0 I0/NIG# | 9PY iy 0 Aeg sooweyi] jo Uod gz
%E'TE- [266'CE- LEE 1L Zze'soL %ELE- |2SP [4:74 rie'l %S¢l |82e- 882 919'c %Z 9l |9 €6L'C ¥L'e 3pISUESOO/SHEISN Y
%19 LALLL L1E°G6L  9rL'vel %0Y- | 16" GLe'e 90€'2 %EC |¥POE 19¥'9l £0L'9L %999 |098'9 4GL°LL 262°0L dooumo] 1o
N0y pajeinag
%E'LL  |€25°GL €0E€'CLS  08LLEF %0°8 oor 86£'S 8661 %0'S |Pit 906'L 2e5'L %0°€E  [892°€9 SLL'/SZ  L¥E'Ee6l dvd [ejol
%002 |[E0L'6F L6L'26C  880'8FC %6'LL  |vee 850'¢ ¥EL'C %e6 |LET G08°C 8962 %E'9¢  |002'9F Le9°Lze LEV'GLL sapid MIN
%9'EL |028'GE ZLS'SLe  269'68L %E'E 9L (02594 92’2 %8¢ |LEL LoL's 796t %L'86 [895'LL ¥8P'se 9Le'LL apiy-v-Ielg
80IAMIBS 9pIY-v-IElQ
[oussylq | souslayig 1800 [B101 1507 [BI0L soualeyiq [ eousiaylg  SINoH SINoH | @ouslayIq | soualayg sibussey siBusseq |oualayiq | @ouslayi] enuanay  anuaAdy uny/einoy

Juaoied unowy Jus2lad junoLuy ERIIVELS ERITNET jusolad junowy juasiad junowy aled ale

celoe L€/0e Zc/oc Lz/0Z €c/0e Le/oz (444 1e/0e

uosiedwon JeaA~IanQ-1Ba A

Le0e 2eqg niyL

L20Z 28g nJuL

L¢0¢ 93Q nuL

L0z 98 niyL

Z2Z/1Z Ad 0} LZ/0ZAL

101381 uopepodsuel | A3unon yoowey|i

24



Tillamook County Transportation District Dec 2021

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Dec-20 1.5 44 2% 87.59
Sep-21 1.5 55.2% 88.30
Oct-21 1.5 55.2% 88.30
Nov-21 1.5 56.7% 86.44
Dec-21 1.5 56.7% 86.44
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36 j
Deviated Fixed Routes
Dec-20 3.9 4.6% 88.41
Sep-21 4.5 7.4% 93.29
Oct-21 4.4 7.7% 88.14
Nov-21 4.4 7.3% 86.47
Dec-21 4.4 7.3% 86.47
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60
Intercity Services
Dec-20 1.7 8.8% 98.00
Sep-21 2.4 12.8% 106.02
Oct-21 2.3 12.0% 100.09
Nov-21 2.1 11.8% 98.17
Dec-21 2.1 11.8% 98.17
STANDARD 2.9 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Dec-20 2.6 0.8% 77.33
Sep-21 34 0.0% 84.47
Oct-21 3.3 1.0% 79.95
Nov-21 33 1.0% 78.64
Dec-21 3.3 1.0% 78.64
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 67.00

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2A Oceanside, 2B POTB, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,
4 Lincoln City

Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers, Special Bus Operations/PC Free Shuttle

25



%Ee0" (289'%) 91°289'L  ELB'I6Y'L S}s00 [Bj0 L]
19°0L %0°04 oud snid - 5]S00) peayisnQ
6179 8jey AunoH Uoec) %t'9 8Li've 0r8'sor zer'Lee SJs03 j28dg
%E0E PeEBUIBAQ SNid sng |Bwg %2 0- (91e'2) 209'€66 616'566 s)s0) paseq AunoH
96 ajey Aunoy %G'8" (ges'0g) €€2'282 TV s1s0D paseq abesjpy
%EE 81507 128110 SNid oid PesylarQ [emay %6°E- (zaL'sL) BE6'PLY LLL'Y6Y abesjiiy
897y ajey AlnoH [enjay %8Sy souslaylq  eduslayqg 12/02 0z/6l uonduasag
iuopenojeg ajey .a_._:GI %0k snid snid ‘uope|nojed ajjw Jad }s0) juadlad junowy Z2ILE Ad O} LZI0ZAA
1809 uonenoje) uopesadQ sng |epadg 120z 92q ubnouyy giA uospedwon
¢ ebeq
%ELE 2971 169 ¥e's %E9E |%CF %1 02 %6°S L %EV Lo 6¢ L'z %68 S0'8 8E'86 2206 S30IAIBS JBUIO [BIOL
%8°LL-  |91°0- 200 220 %489~ %S0~ %e0 %80 %8'vC 90 g€ 9 %ECL |ES6 £8°98 £eLL S80IAIBS 18I0 [BI0L
iO/AIG# (000 000 000 i0/NIQ#  |%0°0 %00 %00 %6 LY Q'L €e €z %LCL |08°6 98'98 L0742 uoferadQ sng [ernads)|
%0€er |€e0 oL'L 2270 %9'F %E0 %0 %8'E %061~ L20- A 6'€E %8°0L |98 0698 Si'8L ssaddu)
§30JAI8S 18UI0
%8S 62°0 62°S 00°S %eEL | %l ) %0°0L %88 %81 €0 [1§4 L'l %L 0L |SFOL Sy'e0lL 0086 Apaae) [ejoL
%09 0L0 611 89°L %E9 %e 0 %8¢ %L'C %401 fA] L'l S'L %€0L [S00L 82°L01 €2°L6 apucy pueln X0.
%6'9- |2e0- €6'c SL'E DVl |%L0- %2C9 %E'9 %091 £0 v'e oz %S'6 LL'6 LyLLL 427101 wajes X09
%E'6 g8'0 S00k 0z'6 %S'CTC  |%P'E %8l %0'GL %S'Se o 6L 9L %8 kL [vELE 12’90t 86'v6 puejuod S0
ST
%9'EE  [SE0 8E'L €0’k %S'GE  [%9'L %29 %9 %P6 70 184 6'€ %6°L 869 B6E'S6 L¥'88 N0y paielAeq [Bjo L
%8ve |EF0 9Lz EL'L %L'GL (%90 %Lt %lv % L~ 00 (A Ce %0°L 149 66'20L 12’96 AjD ujoour #0
%L'6C |8€0 99°L 8T'L %0EE  |%e'L %eC'9 %0'S %L'C 1’0 9'€ G'E %E'8 162 81’6 LB6'68 BJUEZUE €0
10/A1Q# I0/AIQ# #6°0 10/A1Q# io/na# 10/AIQ# %L'E oA a# i0/AIa# i0/AIa# 4 i0/nIa# i0/AIT# iO/NIQ# €068 10/AIa# 3OOWel|LL Jo Wod g2
%6'CE |SEQ oF'L co'L %NILL  [%6'L %E¥ %9'C %'6E 80 oe 2e %08 06'9 99'€6 9.'98 8pISUBRDQ/SHEEN YT
%629 |0F0 vo'L 90 %L LE  |%EE %88 %9'S %S9 ] 5 oL %¥'0L  |EE'8 61°88 98'64 dooqumol Lo
|noy pajelAeg
%L'9C [9B'9Q es'ce L9'GE %PEL | %6'S %108 e %8¢ 00 Sl Sl %9'8 0s'L 60'G6 65°L8 dva[ejol
%4'SE |0L0L L0'6L LE'89 %eC'S %Ll'E %¥vL %4704 %¥'T- 00 60 60 %t L £99 LE°16 206 Sapid MN
%L'T6 |SE'E 969 L9°€ %REVL [%0°L %S 91 %¥'6 %90~ 00 a4 e %66 €e'8 L1'26 B8L€8 9pIy-v-1elQ
SOIAISS BPTE-V-TE1a
11g Jusaiad | Hig unowy aled aled 40 Juaniad | gig junowy oney oney g uealsd | Y unowy INoH/ INOH/ Wi uediad | yig unowy a1y AunoH  81ey ApnoH uny/enoy
abelany abelany xogale xogate JBussed JBussed
¢elog Le/0e zcioe L2/oz celoe Le/oe ccloe Le/0e
L20zZ 2e@ nuyL Le0zZ 28g nuyL Leog 98g iy LZ0Z °o8Q niy L

uosuedwon asuewWIONad a)e( 0} JESA

€2/LZ Ad 9} L2/0ZAd
191381 uonenodsuel | Aunos yoowe|ji L

26



NWCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee - Meeting
February 10, 2022
10:00 am—12:00 pm

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87552290259

Call In: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 875 5229 0259

Agenda
10:00— . S
10:05a 1. Introductions. Welcome to guests. oug Pilant
2. Consent Calendar (Action Items)
10:05—= # January Meeting Minutes (Attached) Doug Pilant/All
10:25a # Financial Report

<4 Ridership Tracking

3. NWOTA Standing ltems

A % Marketing Report duliet Eldred
10:25 <
Thomas Craig

11:15a 4 Open Trip Planner Discussion ]

4 Bus Stop Project LoligHilant
11:15 -
11:30a 4. FMCSA Driver Training Requirements All
11:30-
11:40a 5. Micro Transit Updates All
11:40- 6. Other Business and Member Updates
12:00p All

Attachments:

January Meeting Minutes
Ridership/Passenger Mile Tracking
Financial Report

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Sarah Lu Heath at 971.328.2877 at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

www.nwconnector.org

Benton (ounty

TRANSPORTATION

TRANSPORTATION

d vé DISTRICT

*E‘i SUNSET EMPIRE




NWOTA Meeting
Minutes January 14, 2022

Doug Pilant called the following members and guests to order at 10:03am:

Arla Miller, Cynda Bruce, John Dreezen, Paul Lewicki, Juliet Eldridge, Brad Dillingham and Shannon
Wakefield.

Consent Calendar:

Minutes and Financials were reviewed, and Cynda moved to approve without changes, Brad
seconded the motion. Approval was unanimously.

Standing ltems:

Marketing Report: the NW Connector Facebook page continues to gain followers. Two ads are
currently running; one targeted at gaining page likes and one targeted to get website views.
TCTD offered content suggestion of adding back previously curtailed services and offering
information in Spanish.

Open Trip Planner: Arla provided update on meeting with Sarah Hackett and Frank Thomas on
the ITS4US project, as they are also struggling to understand the open trip planner. In discussing
upcoming contract, the group would like clarity on ownership of the software product. It is
noted that when we built our website framework, which is now used in MCEDD, had an
intended purpose of state-wide value. The group would also like expectations around KPI’s to hit
before we see cost in hosting decrease as well as customer recommendations and list of other
hosting options.

Bus Stop Project: Arla reports that DLCD provided a ‘no-issues’ letter which was been forwarded
to FTA. With FTA approval, we can break ground. Next steps include a competitive bid process
for design and build. Doug will draft a timeline of activities to get through the process and into
construction.

Micro Transit Updates:

SETD is looking to have staff lead a pilot project to test micro transit options. It’s noted that best
practice is to have micro-transit ‘feed’ longer routes, not to supplant longer routes. CCR has
achieved efficiencies by working directly with constituents to coordinate specialized trips several
times a week for special needs. Labor shortages continue to be a challenge. It was noted that
using vehicles that do not require a CDL may remove a barrier to achieving an adequate pool of
drivers.

Network Updates:

SETD: Continues to run at reduced services to instability within the labor market. Recently
promoted from within and was able hire a replacement operations manager as well. They’re
also starting to use Swiftly to help manage timing. Noted that they are working on

28



understanding the new requirements for driver trainering which sparked conversation and a
request to put a discussion of this trainer requirement in the next agenda.

ODOT: CARES Act funding opportunity is posted with applications due in May. Applicants must
have spent at least 60% of their relief funds to apply. Review process will include a mix of people
so writing your narrative to be approachable to the layman is important.

LTC: Also dealing with labor issues and therefore seeking funding to cover driver training from
Heather DeSaart. May also be looking at service reductions if labor picture doesn’t change fairly
soon.

CCR: Currently onboarded a new bilingual assistant. Also had a one-time influx of capital from
expired business energy tax credit program that provided funding for shop equipment and other
physical plant needs. Notes that staffing contract will be up for negotiation soon.

BAT: Notes that contract with staffing agency will be up for renewal soon as well. Brad seeks
input/recommendations for standards to share regarding paratransit.

TCTD: In good personnel news, Doug has hired nine new drivers and has been able to add back
some services. They also broke ground on a new propane fueling station and have five new
propane vehicles that will be delivered in the near future. Working on installing new 5G GPS
trackers in vehicles to improve the accuracy of using Swiftly to track and record vehicles.
Unfortunately the hoist in the shop broke and needed to be replaced. Also working on a
customer service staffing plan along with some team building work.

The group also discussed and decided to move our November meeting to November 18, 2022 to
avoid conflicts with the Veterans Day holiday.

29



| :afeyg aoueLiEA 279 198png] LA/M Hoday qOg Ajyruoj

Y%LEST 79°T6+'808 00'vFESSH 8E71589FT 00°0 000
YLESI 79°T6+'808 00'+FESSE 8158011 000 00°0
%0618 T9°816°0F 00°008°L8T 8EISROFL 000 00°0

%00°0 00'#FS'L9L 00'77S°L9L 000 00°0 00°0
%81°89 00°00%°1 00°00F't 00°000°¢ 00°0 0070
%0070 00°00%°1 00°00%°1 000 000 000
%00°001 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 000 000

%9F £ ¥SEFT08 00°009°0Z1 9% SSE 0 £EERRSI T8'SP6'T
%00°0 000 000 000 000529 00°0
%9¢°L S1¥S0°LE 00°000°0% 8SH6T EEEEE'E T8'SPE'T
%89t 00°058°LT 00°05€'0S 00°005°zT £8°G61 000
%I86F 96'9+S*TT 00°000°ST YOESHTI L9'999°1 000

Y6L 9 0¥ €6L°T 00°05Z°S 09°9S+°C 0S’Ley 000
YLP81 (00°€8L°088) 00 FFE080°T 001957661 00°0 00°000°CI
%971 (00°s0z°019) 00°5€0°819 00°0£8°L 000 000
%6799 (00°LE+°8L) 00°881°FET 00 TEL'SST 0070 000
%90°CT (oo'1z1'Lel) 00°121°¢91 00°000°9¢ 000 00°000°T1
%000 (00°000°59) 00°000°59 000 0070 00°0

2496 DUBLIBA 198png el [emoy 108png pouag [EM2Y POLIa |

ja8png B0,

TT0T/1€/1 YSnom ], 7z0g/1/1 woiy

Ted £ JUaLIng)

a1y

JUOWIIE]S [BIOUBUIL]
PIYsI( uonejrodsue. ], AJuno) Yoo we[L L

Ju2IImy)

0509
0109

0816
oetTe

615
061§
Tzols
[o1¢
0o1¢

glo¥
IT6¥
STTh
0ose

Nd 1£:6+:£0 TE/O1/T =21

AennQ [ende) [ejo],
saseyaung [ende) (1o
s10alox rende)) 1210

sioays/a3eusig dojg sng
sasero [eyde))
AepingQ epden
SI9JSUEI] [ej0]
[eg pung Swipug pajeudoiddeun
pun,j [eJouan) 0] IJSuel]
S19jsuel |,
SADIAIAG PUE S[BLISIBJA] [B10],
ugIsa(1-9y 9NSqa M
unaRy
QOUBUIUIBJA] DIISGI AN
poddng sAnENSTUILPY
§201A13S [BUOISSQ) 014
S3DIAIS PUE S[ELIJEA]
sasuadxy

$32IMOSAY [B)0],
pung J[LS woiy Jajsuel],
pung [e1aUsL) WOI] JJSURL]
U9IRIA JUOD) JAUMEJ WV IOMN
Tende)y Sunjiom
S901N052 Y]

-
™M



7 98k AdUBLIEA 2§ 198png (L A/M 1odoy qOg Alyiuopn
ToTST 9T LT 063 00FFE o80T V8 50T o6T ETEss ST TEEVGC
%8¢ J0UBLIEA 125png w10, [enyoy 198png pouag [emay porag
198png B0 183 1 JUuaim)) JUaLIN) juainy

ZT0T/1¢€/1 ysnoIy ], zz0g/1/1 Wolg
JUOWIB]S [BIOURUL]

PLYSIQ uoneliodsuea ], £yuno)) jooweyry,

Wd L€:6¥-£0 TT/OL/T Med

sasuadxq [ej0 ],

1
™



Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, January 20, 2022 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Mary Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:04'75rﬁn.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Mary Johnson, Board Chair (zoom)
Judy Riggs, Vice Chair (zoom)
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer (zoom)
Linda Adler, Secretary (zoom)
Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director (zoom)
Marty Holm, Director (zoom)
Jackie Edwards, Director (zoom)

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Tabatha Welch, Finance Supervisor

Shannon Wakeman, Admin Assistant/ Board Clerk
Mike Reed, Operations Superintendent

Absent
Cathy Bond, NW Rides Brokerage Manager

Guest
Elizabeth Rosso, General Counsel, Jordan Ramis
Kathy Kleczek, NW Transportation Options

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: A revised agenda was distributed prior to
the meeting which included a discussion item for Tillamook Public Radio.

5. Public & Guest Comments:
a. Kathy Kleczek let the group know that the conference is still on but has shifted
to be 100% virtual. The fees have been waived. She encourages all to attend.
Register on the SDAO website.

6. Executive Session: None
REPORTS

7. Financial Report: Finance Supervisor Tabatha Welch reviewed the TCTD year-to-date
financial report thru December 2021.

32



Dir. Adler asked if all the contributions from all NWOTA partners have been received.
Finance Supervisor Welch responded that she believes all partners are current, and the
most recent quarter’s billing just went out. Later in the meeting FS Welch updated the
group that she had checked and all partners are paid current.

8. Service Measure Performance Report: GM Pilant gave the service performance report
through November 2021 and shared that the report has been modified to record Route
2B.

Dir. Hanenkrat asked if the dates were correct. GM Pilant responded that the months
were not updated and would be corrected.

9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Pilant shared updates from the alliance. The
last meeting’s discussion was dedicated to the marketing plan, development, and the
design phase of the 3 new bus shelters. Committee members also discussed how
each partner is coping with the driver shortage.

Dir. Adler asked about the future funding for enhanced mobility functions, and if that
referred to the website. GM Pilant responded that there have been some changes in the
program, the extent of which is currently unknown, and said a guest speaker will meeting
with the partners at next month’s meeting. Dir. Adler asked if uncovered expenses would
be the sole responsibility of TCTD as the fiscal agent. GM Pilant responded no that all the
partners share the responsibility equally.

10.Planning & Development: GM Pilant shared the following updates:

a. Champion Park- The Jacobson Engineering lead engineer has returned to work
from an injury and is preparing to sign-off the bid package. Expect to begin
procurement in the next few weeks. Still having supply chain issues on sourcing
a shelter.

b. Route 5 Coastliner- met with stakeholders last week and discussed pros and
cons and various service options. Anticipate final report soon. Hopeful this new
service can be implemented in May.

c. Coordinated Plan- District staff is working with Kittelson to schedule a kickoff
meeting.

d. Staffing Plan kicked off in December.

e. Nehalem Bay Transportation System Plan- GM Pilant sat in, along with Board
Chair Johnson. Discussed need to move downtown Wheeler bus stop.

11.Grant Funding: GM shared that the past several weeks and the next several weeks
have been and will be spent on grant writing, primarily for fleet replacement and a new
bus stop at Hebo, as well as additional funding for mobility management aspects of
staffing plan.

12. Facility/Property Management:
a. Transit Center: GM Pilant shared that the team has been meeting with the design
architect, and is wrapping up design phase.
b. Propane Facility: GM Pilant hopes to have photos to share next month of progress
on fuel island. Contractors broke ground this month and are locating all needed

33



underground electrical, water and fuel infrastructure. Hopeful the facility will be
ready to by March or April.

Pacific City Bus Stop: GM Pilant shared that NWOTA partners are beginning
procurement process to select engineer to do design for Pacific City bus stop and
other NWOTA bus shelters.

13.NW Ride Brokerage: GM Pilant shared the following updates:

a.
b.
c.
d.

e.

NW Rides resumed taking reservations January 3.

An additional CSR has been hired and started January 4.

Working with CARE OR to develop letter of agreement to begin offering additional
medical-type and wellness transportation.

Tonight’s action items include motion to amend Records Retention Policy #11 to
meet Oregon Health Authority requirements.

Also on tonight’s agenda is a resolution to amend agreement with GenXsys to
provide support for additional services and workstations.

14.Miscellaneous:

a.

b.

Consent Calendar includes motion to appoint Tabatha Welch Budget Officer for
2022-2023 fiscal year.

Effective February 7, 2022, FMCSA will be requiring entry level driver training must
be completed before drivers can earn their CDL. This could be problematic for
driver recruitment and onboarding. Course is expensive and many prospective
hires will likely be unable to afford the class. Dir. Hanenkrat asked if all drivers
needed a CDL. GM Pilant responded affirmatively and explained that all of our
drivers must be able to drive all TCTD vehicles. Dir. Hanenkrat asked which class
of CDL our drivers are required to have. Operations Superintendent Reed
responded that the classes go by gross vehicle weight, and we currently do not
currently have any vehicles of a weight requiring more than a Class C.

Update on a terminated employee who had filed a grievance. The union notified
the District the grievance has been dropped.

Shop lift is on the agenda for approval. Products from 5 different companies were
considered, but only one company offered a wireless system and met the
requirements of the bid.

Trolley: GM has been looking for a trolley for special bus operations. Last fall, a
2013 Hometown Trolley with 171,000 miles became available in Las Vegas for a
cost of $60,000. While negotiating another company wanted to purchase it so we
ended the negotiations. A few days later a 2018 Hometown Trolley became
available from Coos County Transit Area with on 11,800 miles. They accepted
TCTD’s conditional offer for $24,709. On agenda as an action item.

CONSENT CALENDAR

15.Motion to Approve the Minutes of November 18, 2021, Regular Board Meeting

16.Motion to Accept the TCTD November and December 2021 Financial and Service
Reports

17.Motion to Appoint Tabatha Welch as FY 2022-2023 Budget Officer

Dir. Adler commented that minutes are lengthy. She is feeling a bit harassed.

34



Motion by Dir. Holm to approve Consent Calendar. Motion Seconded by Dir. Riggs.

Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.

ACTION ITEMS

18. Motion to Amend Records Retention Policy #11 to include Oregon Health Authority
Requirements.

Motion by Dir. Adler to Motion to Amend Records Retention Policy #11 to include Oregon
Health Authority Requirements. Motion Seconded by Dir. Holm.

Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.

19.Resolution #22-01: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Purchase a
Mobile 4-Column Lift from NW Lift & Equipment LLC in the Amount of $48,500

Dir. Adler asked if there were 5 other bids. GM Pilant responded that it was sent to 5
different companies and only one responded, because the others didn’t meet the bid
specification to have wireless technology. Dir. Adler asked if this was important. GM Pilant
explained it was important to shop safety to avoid having cables on the ground.

Motion by Dir. Holm to Approve Resolution #22-01: In the Matter of Authorizing the

General Manager to Purchase a Mobile 4-Column Lift from NW Lift & Equipment LLC in
the Amount of $48,500. Motion Seconded by Dir. Riggs

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,

Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.

20.Resolution #22-02: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Purchase a
Hometown Trolley from Coos County Area Transit in the Amount of $24,709

Dir. Hanenkrat asked about the reasons Coos County wanted to sell the trolley. GM
explained they no longer have CDL drivers, and this vehicle requires a CDL. This will
allow them to have money to purchase used DAR vehicles from Rogue Valley.

Motion by Dir. Riggs to Approve Resolution #22-02: In the Matter of Authorizing the
General Manager to Purchase a Hometown Trolley from Coos County Area Transit in the
Amount of $24,709. Motion Seconded by Dir. Carlson-Swanson.

Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,

35



Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.

21.Resolution #22-03: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to add NW Rides
Brokerage Computers to the GenXsys Solutions Maintenance Service Agreement

Dir. Adler asked for clarification- 8 at-home work spaces- are they all located in Oregon?
GM Pilant responded yes.

Motion by Dir. Holm to Approve Resolution #22-03: In the Matter of Authorizing the
General Manager to add NW Rides Brokerage Computers to the GenXsys Solutions
Maintenance Service Agreement. Motion Seconded by Dir. Adler.

Motion Passed
By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
22.Public Records Request: Helping Hands and Pacific City Shuttle

As noted at November board meeting, other Board Members had expressed interest in
viewing the documents, plus included customer feedback and a letter to the TC
commissioners.

Dir. Adler stated that it would be nice to have PC Shuttle serve Sand Lake area.
23.Tillamook County Public Radio Safety Plan

GM Pilant summarized the efforts made by a committee to review Tillamook Public Radio
regarding radio safety, and that they have decided to move forward a governance
structure and funding plan that receives most support. It would be best to schedule a
special board meeting when the Project’s leaders can be present to walk board through
various governance alternatives and funding plans. The County agreed to a February
special meeting. Dir. Adler asked to have as much information as possible available
ahead of time to acquaint themselves with the project.

24 . Staff Comments/Concerns:
GM Pilant: All new drivers have completed training. 2 have been unable to complete
CDL testing but will still get seniority dates.

Operations Superintendent Reed: Very successful shift bid last Friday. Have been
working towards this plan since August with new driver recruitment and planning.
Compensation plan helped. 175 shifts per week- only 5 uncovered. Thanked Board
for support.

Dir. Adler asked if this meant the return of the full bus schedule. Reed responded

additional Route 2A and 2B and Route 4, plus Route 3 were added to this schedule.
Deep bench now to prepare more service reinstatements in May.

36



Finance Supervisor Welch: Missed everyone last month but appreciated the break.
Administrative Assistant Wakeman: Asked Board to contact her for help registering
for SDAO conference. Shared that printed materials are now available in English and
Spanish.

25.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns:
Dir. Carlson-Swanson: Added on to thanks for weather battling, hard work.

Dir. Holm: Thanks for the work during the snow days. Huge benefit to community.
Dir. Adler: Wished happy new year, kudos to all dealing with weather.
Dir. Hanenkrat: Thank everyone for hard work, wished all the best.

Board Chair Johnson: Thanked everyone for being here. Looking forward to being in
person. Thanked staff for their work.

Dir. Riggs: Missed bad weather, snowed in in Redmond. Learned how to use tire
chains.

Dir. Edwards: Glad to be back, so much respect for District.
Adjournment: Board Chair Johnson adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm.

These minutes approved this 17t" day of February 2022.
ATTEST:

Mary Johnson, Board Chair Douglas Pilant, General Manager

37



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the Transfer of
Appropriations from the Contingency
Line Item 5291 to the COVID Expense
Line Item 5291

' '

RESOLUTION NO. 22-04

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“District”) adopted a
budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; and

WHEREAS, the District had additional COVID-19 relief expenses in the amounts
enumerated below; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.463 authorizes the transfer of general operating
contingency appropriations that in the aggregate do not exceed 15% of the total
appropriations of the fund without the necessity of a supplemental budget; and

WHEREAS, the amount being transferred does not exceed 15% of the total
appropriations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors that the 2021-2022 budget appropriations are amended as
follows:

The TCTD Budget is amended as reflected in the following table:

General Fund Contingency GL 5291 -$300,000
General Fund Covid Expense GL 5291 +$300,000

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 17" day of February 2022.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Mary Johnson, Board Chair Douglas Pilant, General Manager

38



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Reviewing
and Approving the Continuation
of the Vehicle Purchase

Reserve Fund RESOLUTION NO. 22-05

N ' “—

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) Board of
Directors established a special fund called the Vehicle Reserve Fund by Resolution # 12-
10 on May 17, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Vehicle Reserve Fund is to be used as a tool to
record monies received from the sale of vehicles and the corresponding use as match for
the future purchase of vehicles; and

WHEREAS, the TCTD Board of Directors is required to review the Vehicle
Purchase Reserve Fund every 10-years and agreed to review the fund in FY 2021-22;
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: The TCTD Board of Directors has
reviewed the Vehicle Purchase Reserve Fund, approves continuation of the fund to

record monies from the sale of vehicles, and requests an additional review of the fund in
FY 2031-2032.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of February 2022.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Mary Johnson, Board Chair Douglas Pilant, General Manager




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter to Review and
Reauthorizing the Continuation
of the TCTD Property

Management Fund RESOLUTION NO. 22-06

N ' “—

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (TCTD) Board of
Directors established an enterprise fund called the Property Management Fund by
Resolution # 02-13 on April 11, 2002; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the enterprise fund is to manage the income,
expenses of real property for TCTD; and

WHEREAS, the TCTD Board of Directors last reviewed and reauthorized the
enterprise fund by Resolution # 12-08 on May 17, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the TCTD Board of Directors are required to review and reauthorized
the enterprise fund every 10-years; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors has reviewed the Property Management Fund and its intended

purpose and finds it necessary to reauthorize the Property Management Fund and
requests an additional review of the enterprise fund in FY 2031-32.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of February 2022.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Mary Johnson, Board Chair Douglas Pilant, General Manager




	1.20.2022 Minutes Draft.pdf
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call:
	Present
	TCTD Board of Directors
	TCTD Staff
	Doug Pilant, General Manager
	Guest
	Elizabeth Rosso, General Counsel, Jordan Ramis
	Kathy Kleczek, NW Transportation Options
	4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: A revised agenda was distributed prior to the meeting which included a discussion item for Tillamook Public Radio.
	5. Public & Guest Comments:
	a. Kathy Kleczek let the group know that the conference is still on but has shifted to be 100% virtual. The fees have been waived. She encourages all to attend. Register on the SDAO website.
	6. Executive Session:  None
	REPORTS
	7. Financial Report: Finance Supervisor Tabatha Welch reviewed the TCTD year-to-date financial report thru December 2021.
	Dir. Adler asked if all the contributions from all NWOTA partners have been received. Finance Supervisor Welch responded that she believes all partners are current, and the most recent quarter’s billing just went out. Later in the meeting FS Welch upd...
	8. Service Measure Performance Report: GM Pilant gave the service performance report through November 2021 and shared that the report has been modified to record Route 2B.
	Dir. Hanenkrat asked if the dates were correct. GM Pilant responded that the months were not updated and would be corrected.
	9. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Pilant shared updates from the alliance. The last meeting’s discussion was dedicated to the marketing plan, development, and the design phase of the 3 new bus shelters. Committee members also discussed how each...
	Dir. Adler asked about the future funding for enhanced mobility functions, and if that referred to the website. GM Pilant responded that there have been some changes in the program, the extent of which is currently unknown, and said a guest speaker wi...
	10. Planning & Development:  GM Pilant shared the following updates:
	a. Champion Park- The Jacobson Engineering lead engineer has returned to work from an injury and is preparing to sign-off the bid package.  Expect to begin procurement in the next few weeks. Still having supply chain issues on sourcing a shelter.
	b. Route 5 Coastliner- met with stakeholders last week and discussed pros and cons and various service options. Anticipate final report soon. Hopeful this new service can be implemented in May.
	c. Coordinated Plan- District staff is working with Kittelson to schedule a kickoff meeting.
	d. Staffing Plan kicked off in December.
	e. Nehalem Bay Transportation System Plan- GM Pilant sat in, along with Board Chair Johnson. Discussed need to move downtown Wheeler bus stop.
	11. Grant Funding:  GM shared that the past several weeks and the next several weeks have been and will be spent on grant writing, primarily for fleet replacement and a new bus stop at Hebo, as well as additional funding for mobility management aspect...
	12. Facility/Property Management:
	a. Transit Center: GM Pilant shared that the team has been meeting with the design architect, and is wrapping up design phase.
	b. Propane Facility:  GM Pilant hopes to have photos to share next month of progress on fuel island. Contractors broke ground this month and are locating all needed underground electrical, water and fuel infrastructure. Hopeful the facility will be re...
	c. Pacific City Bus Stop: GM Pilant shared that NWOTA partners are beginning procurement process to select engineer to do design for Pacific City bus stop and other NWOTA bus shelters.
	13. NW Ride Brokerage:  GM Pilant shared the following updates:
	a. NW Rides resumed taking reservations January 3.
	b. An additional CSR has been hired and started January 4.
	c. Working with CARE OR to develop letter of agreement to begin offering additional medical-type and wellness transportation.
	d. Tonight’s action items include motion to amend Records Retention Policy #11 to meet Oregon Health Authority requirements.
	e. Also on tonight’s agenda is a resolution to amend agreement with GenXsys to provide support for additional services and workstations.
	14. Miscellaneous:
	a. Consent Calendar includes motion to appoint Tabatha Welch Budget Officer for 2022-2023 fiscal year.
	b. Effective February 7, 2022, FMCSA will be requiring entry level driver training must be completed before drivers can earn their CDL. This could be problematic for driver recruitment and onboarding. Course is expensive and many prospective hires wil...
	c. Update on a terminated employee who had filed a grievance. The union notified the District the grievance has been dropped.
	d. Shop lift is on the agenda for approval. Products from 5 different companies were considered, but only one company offered a wireless system and met the requirements of the bid.
	e. Trolley: GM has been looking for a trolley for special bus operations. Last fall, a 2013 Hometown Trolley with 171,000 miles became available in Las Vegas for a cost of $60,000.  While negotiating another company wanted to purchase it so we ended t...
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Motion by Dir. Holm to approve Consent Calendar. Motion Seconded by Dir. Riggs.
	Motion Passed
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
	Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.
	ACTION ITEMS
	Motion by Dir. Adler to Motion to Amend Records Retention Policy #11 to include Oregon Health Authority Requirements. Motion Seconded by Dir. Holm.
	Motion Passed
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
	Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.
	19. Resolution #22-01: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Purchase a Mobile 4-Column Lift from NW Lift & Equipment LLC in the Amount of $48,500
	Dir. Adler asked if there were 5 other bids. GM Pilant responded that it was sent to 5 different companies and only one responded, because the others didn’t meet the bid specification to have wireless technology. Dir. Adler asked if this was important...
	Motion by Dir. Holm to Approve Resolution #22-01: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Purchase a Mobile 4-Column Lift from NW Lift & Equipment LLC in the Amount of $48,500. Motion Seconded by Dir. Riggs
	Motion Passed
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
	Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.
	20. Resolution #22-02: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Purchase a Hometown Trolley from Coos County Area Transit in the Amount of $24,709
	Dir. Hanenkrat asked about the reasons Coos County wanted to sell the trolley. GM explained they no longer have CDL drivers, and this vehicle requires a CDL. This will allow them to have money to purchase used DAR vehicles from Rogue Valley.
	Motion by Dir. Riggs to Approve Resolution #22-02: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to Purchase a Hometown Trolley from Coos County Area Transit in the Amount of $24,709. Motion Seconded by Dir. Carlson-Swanson.
	Motion Passed
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
	Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.
	21. Resolution #22-03: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to add NW Rides Brokerage Computers to the GenXsys Solutions Maintenance Service Agreement
	Dir. Adler asked for clarification- 8 at-home work spaces- are they all located in Oregon? GM Pilant responded yes.
	Motion by Dir. Holm to Approve Resolution #22-03: In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to add NW Rides Brokerage Computers to the GenXsys Solutions Maintenance Service Agreement. Motion Seconded by Dir. Adler.
	Motion Passed
	By Directors Hanenkrat, Carlson-Swanson, Adler, Riggs,
	Holm, Edwards, and Board Chair Johnson.
	DISCUSSION ITEMS
	22. Public Records Request: Helping Hands and Pacific City Shuttle
	As noted at November board meeting, other Board Members had expressed interest in viewing the documents, plus included customer feedback and a letter to the TC commissioners.
	Dir. Adler stated that it would be nice to have PC Shuttle serve Sand Lake area.
	23. Tillamook County Public Radio Safety Plan
	GM Pilant summarized the efforts made by a committee to review Tillamook Public Radio regarding radio safety, and that they have decided to move forward a governance structure and funding plan that receives most support. It would be best to schedule a...
	24. Staff Comments/Concerns:
	GM Pilant: All new drivers have completed training. 2 have been unable to complete CDL testing but will still get seniority dates.
	Operations Superintendent Reed: Very successful shift bid last Friday. Have been working towards this plan since August with new driver recruitment and planning. Compensation plan helped. 175 shifts per week- only 5 uncovered. Thanked Board for support.
	Dir. Adler asked if this meant the return of the full bus schedule. Reed responded additional Route 2A and 2B and Route 4, plus Route 3 were added to this schedule. Deep bench now to prepare more service reinstatements in May.
	Finance Supervisor Welch: Missed everyone last month but appreciated the break.
	Administrative Assistant Wakeman: Asked Board to contact her for help registering for SDAO conference. Shared that printed materials are now available in English and Spanish.
	25. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns:
	Dir. Carlson-Swanson: Added on to thanks for weather battling, hard work.
	Dir. Holm: Thanks for the work during the snow days. Huge benefit to community.
	Dir. Adler: Wished happy new year, kudos to all dealing with weather.
	Dir. Hanenkrat: Thank everyone for hard work, wished all the best.
	Board Chair Johnson: Thanked everyone for being here. Looking forward to being in person. Thanked staff for their work.
	Dir. Riggs: Missed bad weather, snowed in in Redmond. Learned how to use tire chains.
	Dir. Edwards: Glad to be back, so much respect for District.
	Adjournment: Board Chair Johnson adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm.
	These minutes approved this 17th day of February 2022.
	ATTEST:




